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STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

BUREAU OF WATER MANAGEMENT

Permitting, Enforcement & Remediation Division

MEMORANDUM

m

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

see Distribution

M) Kenneth Feathers, Supervising Sanitary Engineer 860/242-3770
'  Permitting, Enforcement & Remediation, CT DEP, 79 Elm St., Hartford, CT 06106-5127

January 23,1997

DEP comments on NEPA Scoping for SAEP

Enclosed for your information is a copy of DEP's comments to the USAGE (Mobile District) regarding the
December 1996 Notice of Scoping - Stratford Army Engine Plant.

Distribution:

Ms. Meghan Cassidy, EPA Waste Management Division (HBT), JFK Federal Building, Boston, MA 02203
Mr. Thomas Yourk, BEG, SAEP, Allied Signal, 550 Main Street, Stratford, GT 06497
Mr. Peter Szymanski, USA TAGOM, Attn: AMSTA-RM-XEM, BIdg. 230, 6501 East Eleven Mile Road,

Warren Ml 48397-5000

Mr. Frederic D. Hyatt, Base Transition Goordinator, Stratford Army Engine Plant, 550 South Main St.,
Stratford, GT 06497

Mr. John Fleming, Allied Signal, Inc., 550 Main Street, Stratford, GT 06497-7593
Mr. James F. Neale III, Project Goordinator, SAEP LRA, Stratford Town Hall, Rm. 1, Stratford, GT 06497
Mr. Jimmy E. Hicks, RKG Associates, Inc., 277 Mast Road, Durham, NH 03824
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